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In reply refer to: Tariff Section
File: TA44-998
LO#: L2400365

Keegan Bernier
Agent
Alaska Universal Service Administrative Company
PO Box 241281
Anchorage, AK 99524

Dear Ms. Bernier:

On October 1, 2024, the Alaska Universal Service Administrative Company (AUSAC) filed
TA44-998 containing its updated Alaska Universal Service Fund (AUSF) surcharge factor
calculation and budget for 2025. On November 13, 2024, the Regulatory Commission of
Alaska retained the ten percent AUSF surcharge factor for 2025 consistent with the
surcharge cap imposed by 3 AAC 53.340(d), and approved AUSAC’s 2025 operating
budget for administering the AUSF.

BY DIRECTION OF THE COMMISSION

Sincerely,

REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

David Parrish
Common Carrier Section Manager

David Parrish (Nov 15, 2024 12:05 AKST)


